GRAND STRAND CORVETTE CLUB MEETING MINUTES

OCTOBER 13, 2019

The October meeting of GSCC was held on October 13 at Red Robin, Myrtle Beach at 4pm. Attendance was 30 members and 1 prospect.

Welcoming and Opening comments made by President George Washnak. George welcomed and thanked members who were in attendance.

President's Report: George reported that the cruise-in at Coastal Chevrolet on October 5th was very successful. Fifteen of our cars were on display together with 50 or 60 cars that came to be judged. We raised \$200.00 for our charity, Jason's House, and Lee and Elaine were there to tell everyone about this charity. The employees of Coastal Chevrolet did a fantastic job in setting this up and making sure that everything went smoothly. There is a possibility that there will be two cruise-ins there next year.

Vice-President's Report: Pat Hicks elaborated a bit on the Toys for Tots campaign. In past years, the residents of Cameron Village, Rt. 707, have collected toys for our drives. He informed us that the residents want to help us out this year too. We will pick up the toys, in our Corvettes of course, on a date to be announced at the November meeting. He also said that when we drop the toys off at Coastal Chevrolet we would drive through the service bay – a mini Corvette caravan.

Treasurer's Report: Dee reported that we have \$xxxx in our account with one check written for over \$100 to Mickey Sharp to reimburse him for name badges.

Membership Report: Mickey Sharp announced that we have seventy members. Five new members joined at the cruise-in and one joined at the end of our meeting.

Secretary's Report: Eileen Sharp reported that September's minutes were on the website.

50/50: The winner of this month's drawing is Debbie Washnak. She collected \$48.00 and an additional \$48.00 went to Jason's House.

Activity Report: Debbie provided us with a brief recap of our trip to Mt. Airy in September. Sixteen members traveled to Mt. Airy, NC, home of Andy Griffith. Weather was great and we enjoyed strolling the sidewalks of Historical Downtown Mt. Airy. We sampled the local specialties of sonkers (a cross between a pie and a cobbler and best eaten topped with ice cream) and pork chop sandwiches, which were delicious. You can only get sonkers in Mt. Airy and 3 nearby towns. There was a car show Saturday afternoon with many beautiful cars. Debbie reminded us of the upcoming event - Fun in the Sun. There will be 124 cars arriving Friday night, Nov. 1, per Uncle Benny. Note that there is a time change for us to join them. It is now 8am on November 2nd. Also on the agenda is our Christmas Party being held at the VFW in Murrells Inlet on December 20th from 6 to 10pm. Debbie said she is working on the menu and will email all who signed up with the cost. She also announced that there will be an Ugly Sweater Contest. She will be collecting money at our November meeting.

New Business: George reminded us that there will be an election at the January meeting for Club officers and Directors. George also stated that members interested in any of the positions to get in touch with Bob Hallum. George informed of us of a Toys for Tots drive that is being organized. This will be in conjunction with Coastal Chevrolet. A date will be available at the November meeting for collecting and delivering the toys.

Member Comments: Bob Hallum said that he needs nominations at the December meeting so that a ballot can be made up. Debbie also added that we would have breakfast, after dropping off the toys, at a local restaurant.

Club Meeting: The next meeting will be held at Logan's Roadhouse, Coastal Grand Mall, Myrtle Beach on November 10th at 4pm.

Cars & Coffee: The next Cars & Coffee will be Sunday, November 3rd, at 9am at the Bagel Factory, Carolina Forest.

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:35.

Eileen Sharp, Secretary